
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Kevin Sheehan
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: RE: [External] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Hilltop Basic Resources, Inc. (Cincinnati,

Ohio); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0017
Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 8:50:58 AM

Confirming receipt.
 
Kevin Sheehan
President
Hilltop Basic Resources, Inc.
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 9:41 AM
To: jkezele@kmklaw.com; Kevin Sheehan <KSheehan@hilltopcompanies.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Duckett, David <Duckett.David@epa.gov>
Cc: Bush, Jennifer <Bush.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Smith, Molly <Smith.Molly@epa.gov>; DiCosmo,
Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Peachey, Robert (he/him/his) <peachey.robert@epa.gov>;
Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill,
Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene <harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane
(she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: [External] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Hilltop Basic Resources,
Inc. (Cincinnati, Ohio); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0017
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kevin Sheehan,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0017, will be
filed and effective on December 9, 2024. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of
service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are
consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
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Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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